
 

 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS 

 
 

Kern Medical Center 
1700 Mount Vernon Avenue 

Conference Room 1058 
Bakersfield, California 93306 

 
Regular Meeting 

Wednesday, October 16, 2019 
 
 

11:30 A.M. 
 
 

BOARD TO RECONVENE 
 
 Board Members: Alsop, Berjis, Bigler, Brar, McLaughlin, Pelz, Sistrunk 

Roll Call: 
 
CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT: ALL ITEMS LISTED 
WITH A "CA" ARE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND NON-CONTROVERSIAL 
BY KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY STAFF. THE "CA" REPRESENTS THE 
CONSENT AGENDA. CONSENT ITEMS WILL BE CONSIDERED FIRST AND MAY 
BE APPROVED BY ONE MOTION IF NO MEMBER OF THE BOARD OR AUDIENCE 
WISHES TO COMMENT OR ASK QUESTIONS. IF COMMENT OR DISCUSSION IS 
DESIRED BY ANYONE, THE ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT 
AGENDA AND WILL BE CONSIDERED IN LISTED SEQUENCE WITH AN 
OPPORTUNITY FOR ANY MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC TO ADDRESS THE BOARD 
CONCERNING THE ITEM BEFORE ACTION IS TAKEN. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION SHOWN IN CAPS 
 

 



  Kern County Hospital Authority Board of Governors Agenda                                                   
  Regular Meeting                                                                                                                                     
  10.16.19 
 

Page | 2  

 
PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

 
1) This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Board on any matter not on 

this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Board. Board members may respond briefly to 
statements made or questions posed. They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral 
to staff for factual information or request staff to report back to the Board at a later meeting. In 
addition, the Board may take action to direct the staff to place a matter of business on a future 
agenda. SPEAKERS ARE LIMITED TO TWO MINUTES. PLEASE STATE AND SPELL YOUR 
NAME BEFORE MAKING YOUR PRESENTATION. THANK YOU! 

 
BOARD MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS 

 
2) On their own initiative, Board members may make an announcement or a report on their own 

activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to staff or take action to 
have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda (Government Code section 
54954.2(a)(2)) 

 
RECOGNITION 

 
3) Presentation by the Chief Executive Officer recognizing the Kern Medical Center ‘Run Hide 

Fight’ Committee – 
MAKE PRESENTATION 

 
ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION 

 
CA 
4) Minutes for Kern County Hospital Authority Board of Governors regular meeting on  

September 18, 2019 –  
APPROVE 

 
CA 
5) Proposed Resolution establishing regular meeting dates of the Kern County Hospital Authority 

Board of Governors for calendar year 2020 –  
APPROVE; ADOPT RESOLUTION 

 
CA 
6) Proposed retroactive Side Letter of Agreement with Committee of Interns and Residents/ 

Service Employees International Union, Local 1957, for the provision of three annual wellness 
days for residents, effective July 1, 2019 –  

 APPROVE; AUTHORIZE CHAIRMAN TO SIGN; DIRECT STAFF TO IMPLEMENT 
 
CA 
7) Proposed retroactive Amendment No. 3 to Agreement 001-2018 with Matthew M. Malerich, 

M.D., Incorporated, an independent contractor, for professional medical services in the 
Department of Surgery, for the period April 9, 2018 through April 8, 2021, extending the 
guarantee period by 23 days through October 31, 2019, adding services, and increasing the 
maximum payable by $300,000, from $1,600,000 to $1,900,000, to cover the term, effective 
October 9, 2019 –  

 APPROVE; AUTHORIZE CHAIRMAN TO SIGN 
 



  Kern County Hospital Authority Board of Governors Agenda                                                   
  Regular Meeting                                                                                                                                     
  10.16.19 
 

Page | 3  

CA 
8) Proposed Agreement with Tung Thanh Trang, M.D., a contract employee, for professional 

medical and administrative services in the Department of Surgery from November 13, 2019 
through November 12, 2022, in an amount not to exceed $1,978,000 – 

 APPROVE; AUTHORIZE CHAIRMAN TO SIGN 
 
CA 
9) Proposed retroactive Amendment No. 3 to Agreement 002-2018 with Desert Hand and Plastic 

Surgery PC, an independent contractor, for professional medical services in the Department of 
Surgery, for the period April 9, 2018 through April 8, 2021, extending the guarantee period by 
23 days through October 31, 2019, adding services, and increasing the maximum payable by 
$300,000, from $1,600,000 to $1,900,000, to cover the term, effective October 9, 2019 –  

 APPROVE; AUTHORIZE CHAIRMAN TO SIGN 
 
CA 
10) Proposed retroactive Amendment No. 4 to Agreement 06018 with Clarity Technology Partners, 

LLC, an independent contractor, containing nonstandard terms and conditions, for technology-
related temporary staffing and contingent search services, adding services through January 
31, 2020, and increasing the maximum payable by $138,346, from $920,000 to $1,058,346, to 
cover the term, effective September 2, 2019 –  

 APPROVE; AUTHORIZE CHAIRMAN TO SIGN 
 
CA 
11) Proposed retroactive Lease Schedule to Master Lease 010-2019 with Dell Financial Services, 

L.L.C., an independent contractor, containing nonstandard terms and conditions, for lease of 
desktop computers for the Cerner Millennium Project from May 1, 2019 through May 22, 2023, 
in an amount not to exceed $850,187, plus applicable taxes – 
APPROVE; AUTHORIZE CHAIRMAN TO SIGN 

 
CA 
12) Proposed retroactive Agreement with ProviderTrust, Inc., an independent contractor, 

containing non-standard terms and conditions, for monitoring and search services related to 
licensure and exclusion of individuals and entities from September 30, 2019 through 
September 29, 2020, in an annual amount not to exceed $14,174 – 

 APPROVE; AUTHORIZE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN 
 
CA 
13) Proposed retroactive Amendment No. 5 to Agreement 166-2012 with Press Ganey Associates, 

Inc., an independent contractor, for patient experience survey products, for the period April 1, 
2012 through September 30, 2019, extending the term for three months through December 31, 
2019, and increasing the maximum payable by $80,000, from $1,728,765 to $1,808,765, to 
cover this extended term –  

 APPROVE; AUTHORIZE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN 
 
CA 
14) Proposed retroactive Amendment No. 1 to Agreement 14718 with Frank Rappe, an 

independent contractor, doing business as R & R Janitorial and Carpet, for janitorial services, 
for the period February 19, 2018 through February 18, 2019, extending the term from February 
19, 2019 to February 19, 2021, and increasing the maximum payable by $560,000, from 
$150,000 to $710,000, to cover the extended term –  

 APPROVE; AUTHORIZE THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN 



  Kern County Hospital Authority Board of Governors Agenda                                                   
  Regular Meeting                                                                                                                                     
  10.16.19 
 

Page | 4  

 
15) Kern County Hospital Authority Chief Financial Officer report –  
 RECEIVE AND FILE 
 
16) Kern County Hospital Authority Chief Executive Officer report –  
 RECEIVE AND FILE 
 
CA 
17) Claims and Lawsuits Filed as of September 30, 2019 –  
 RECEIVE AND FILE 
 
 
ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION 
 

 
CLOSED SESSION 

 
18) Request for Closed Session regarding peer review of health practitioners (Health and Safety 

Code Section 101855(j)(2)) –  
 
19) Request for Closed Session regarding peer review of health facilities (Health and Safety Code 

Section 101855(j)(2)) –  
 
20) CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION (Government Code 

Section 54956.9(d)(1)) Name of case: Adria Ottoboni v. Kern Medical Center Foundation, et 
al., Kern County Superior Court Case No. BCV-19-102820 SDS –  
 

21) PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT/RECRUITMENT - Title: President of Hospital and Clinic 
Operations (Government Code Section 54957) –   

 
22) Request for Closed Session for the purpose of discussion or taking action on authority trade 

secrets (Health and Safety Code Section 101855(e)(1)) – 
 
23) PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION - Title: Chief Executive Officer 

(Government Code Section 54957) –  
 
 
RECONVENE FROM CLOSED SESSION 
 
 
REPORT ON ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 
 
 
ADJOURN TO WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 13, 2019, AT 11:30 A.M. 
 
  



  Kern County Hospital Authority Board of Governors Agenda                                                   
  Regular Meeting                                                                                                                                     
  10.16.19 
 

Page | 5  

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION FOR AGENDA ITEMS 

 
All agenda item supporting documentation is available for public review at Kern Medical Center in the 
Administration Department, 1700 Mount Vernon Avenue, Bakersfield, 93306 during regular business 
hours, 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, following the posting of the agenda.  Any 
supporting documentation that relates to an agenda item for an open session of any regular meeting 
that is distributed after the agenda is posted and prior to the meeting will also be available for review 
at the same location.   

 
 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 
(Government Code Section 54953.2) 

 
The Kern Medical Center Conference Room is accessible to persons with disabilities. Disabled 
individuals who need special assistance to attend or participate in a meeting of the Kern County 
Hospital Authority Board of Governors may request assistance at Kern Medical Center in the 
Administration Department, 1700 Mount Vernon Avenue, Bakersfield, California, or by calling (661) 
326-2102. Reasonable efforts will be made to accommodate individuals with disabilities by making 
meeting material available in alternative formats. Requests for assistance should be made five (5) 
working days in advance of a meeting whenever possible. 
  



  Kern County Hospital Authority Board of Governors Agenda                                                   
  Regular Meeting                                                                                                                                     
  10.16.19 
 

Page | 6  

 
17) CLAIMS AND LAWSUITS FILED AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 – 
 RECEIVE AND FILE  
 

A) Notice of filing discrimination complaint with the Department of Fair Employment and Housing 
in the matter of Virginia Bibiano 



 
 
 
 
 

SUMMARY OF PROCEEDINGS 
 

KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS 

 
 

Kern Medical Center 
1700 Mount Vernon Avenue 

Conference Room 1058 
Bakersfield, California 93306 

 
Regular Meeting 

Wednesday, September 18, 2019 
 
 

11:30 A.M. 
 
 

BOARD RECONVENED 
 
Board Members: Berjis, Bigler, McLaughlin, Pelz, Sistrunk 
ROLL CALL: 5 Present; 2 Absent - Alsop, Brar 

 
NOTE: The vote is displayed in bold below each item. For example, Alsop-McLaughlin denotes 
Director Alsop made the motion and Director McLaughlin seconded the motion. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT: ALL ITEMS LISTED WITH A "CA" 
ARE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND APPROVED BY ONE MOTION. 
 
BOARD ACTION SHOWN IN CAPS 
 
NOTE: DIRECTOR ALSOP ARRIVED AFTER THE VOTE ON THE CONSENT AGENDA 

 
PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

 
1) This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Board on any matter not on 

this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Board. Board members may respond briefly to 
statements made or questions posed. They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral 
to staff for factual information or request staff to report back to the Board at a later meeting. In 
addition, the Board may take action to direct the staff to place a matter of business on a future 
agenda. SPEAKERS ARE LIMITED TO TWO MINUTES. PLEASE STATE AND SPELL YOUR 
NAME BEFORE MAKING YOUR PRESENTATION. THANK YOU! 
NO ONE HEARD 



  Kern County Hospital Authority Board of Governors                                                    
  Regular Meeting – Summary of Proceedings                                                    
  9.18.19 
 

Page | 2  

 
BOARD MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS 

 
2) On their own initiative, Board members may make an announcement or a report on their own 

activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to staff or take action to 
have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda (Government Code section 
54954.2(a)(2)) 
 
CHAIRMAN BIGLER ENCOURAGED ALL TO ATTEND KERN MEDICAL DAY AT THE 
KERN COUNTY FAIR ON SATURDAY, SEPTEMBER 28, 2019 

 
RECOGNITION 

 
3) Presentation by the Chief Executive Officer recognizing the Kern Medical Center Information 

Technology staff for extraordinary service – 
MADE PRESENTATION; REYNALDO LOPEZ, CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICER, HEARD 

 
ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION 

 
CA 
4) Minutes for Kern County Hospital Authority Board of Governors regular meeting on  

August 21, 2019 –  
APPROVED 
Sistrunk-Pelz: 5 Ayes; 2 Absent - Alsop, Brar 

 
CA 
5) Proposed Amendment No. 2 to Agreement 2016-066 with Regional Anesthesia Associates, 

Inc., an independent contractor, for professional medical services in the Department of 
Anesthesiology, for the period November 9, 2016 through November 8, 2019, extending the 
term for three years from November 9, 2019 through November 8, 2022, in an amount not to 
exceed $17,673,876 to cover the extended term –  
APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHAIRMAN TO SIGN AGREEMENT 053-2019 
Sistrunk-Pelz: 5 Ayes; 2 Absent - Alsop, Brar 

 
CA 
6) Proposed retroactive Amendment No. 2 to Agreement 094-2017 with Kern Vascular Call 

Group, Inc., an independent contractor, for professional medical services in the Department of 
Surgery, for the period January 15, 2018 through January 14, 2020, extending the term for one 
year from January 15, 2020 through January 14, 2021, adding ‘First Assist’ vascular surgery 
support, and increasing the maximum payable by $750,000, from $600,000 to $1,350,000, to 
cover the additional services and extended term –  

 APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHAIRMAN TO SIGN AGREEMENT 054-2019 
 Sistrunk-Pelz: 5 Ayes; 2 Absent - Alsop, Brar 
 
CA 
7) Proposed Agreement with United Neuroscience, Inc., an independent contractor, for 

professional medical services in the Department of Medicine from October 1, 2019 through 
September 30, 2021, in an amount not to exceed $1,940,000 –  
APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHAIRMAN TO SIGN AGREEMENT 055-2019 
Sistrunk-Pelz: 5 Ayes; 2 Absent - Alsop, Brar 

 



  Kern County Hospital Authority Board of Governors                                                    
  Regular Meeting – Summary of Proceedings                                                    
  9.18.19 
 

Page | 3  

CA 
8) Proposed Work Order No. 3 to Agreement 07018 with Leidos Health, LLC, an independent 

contractor, for professional consulting services related to the Cerner Millennium go-live 
implementation from October 31, 2019 through November 14, 2019, in an amount not to 
exceed $1,020,337 – 

 APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHAIRMAN TO SIGN AGREEMENT 056-2019 
 Sistrunk-Pelz: 5 Ayes; 2 Absent - Alsop, Brar 
 
CA 
9) Proposed retroactive Amendment No. 7 to Agreement 14818 with Healthcare Performance 

Group, Inc., an independent contractor, for professional consulting services related to the 
Cerner Millennium project, for the period May 7, 2018 through December 20, 2019, increasing 
the maximum payable by $342,160, from $1,645,704 to $1,987,864, to cover payment for 
additional services, effective August 3, 2019 –  

 APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHAIRMAN TO SIGN AGREEMENT 057-2019 
 Sistrunk-Pelz: 5 Ayes; 2 Absent - Alsop, Brar 
 
CA 
10) Proposed Resolution authorizing the Kern County Hospital Authority to participate in one-time 

housing funds for Whole Person Care Pilots Funding Opportunity under Budget Act of 2019 
(AB 74) – 
APPROVED; ADOPTED RESOLUTION 2019-011; AUTHORIZED CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
OFFICER TO SIGN AGREEMENTS SUBJECT TO APPROVAL AS TO FORM BY COUNSEL 
Sistrunk-Pelz: 5 Ayes; 2 Absent - Alsop, Brar 
 

CA 
11) Proposed Amendment No. 1 to Agreement 10719 with Western Pacific Roofing Corporation, 

an independent contractor, for roofing construction services at 1111 Columbus Avenue, 
increasing the maximum payable by $5,611, from $268,000 to $273,611, to cover the cost of 
bonds and permits –  

 MADE FINDING PROJECT EXEMPT FROM FURTHER CEQA REVIEW PER SECTIONS 
15301 AND 15061(b)(3) OF STATE CEQA GUIDELINES; APPROVED; AUTHORIZED 
CHAIRMAN TO SIGN AGREEMENT 058-2019; AUTHORIZED CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
TO APPROVE ANY FUTURE CHANGE ORDERS IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 10% 
OF THE TOTAL CONTRACT PRICE  

 Sistrunk-Pelz: 5 Ayes; 2 Absent - Alsop, Brar 
 
CA 
12) Proposed approval of Administrative Policy for Electronic Health Record (EHR) Transition and 

Implementation, to define the process for workflow changes during transition and 
implementation of the Cerner EHR – 

 APPROVED 
 Sistrunk-Pelz: 5 Ayes; 2 Absent - Alsop, Brar 
 
13) Public hearing regarding the meet and confer impasse between representatives of the Kern 

County Hospital Authority and Committee of Interns and Residents/Service Employees 
International Union, Local 1957, and Resolution implementing the six percent wage increase 
set forth in the Authority’s last, best and final offer, effective July 1, 2019 – 
OPENED HEARING; CLOSED HEARING; APPROVED; ADOPTED RESOLUTION 2019-012; 
DIRECTED STAFF TO IMPLEMENT 

 Berjis-Pelz: 6 Ayes; 1 Absent - Brar 



  Kern County Hospital Authority Board of Governors                                                    
  Regular Meeting – Summary of Proceedings                                                    
  9.18.19 
 

Page | 4  

 
14) Kern County Hospital Authority Chief Financial Officer report –  
 RECEIVED AND FILED 
 Berjis-McLaughlin: 6 Ayes; 1 Absent - Brar 
 
15) Kern County Hospital Authority Chief Executive Officer report –  
 RECEIVED AND FILED 
 Sistrunk-McLaughlin: 6 Ayes; 1 Absent - Brar 
 
CA 
16) Claims and Lawsuits Filed as of August 31, 2019 –  
 RECEIVED AND FILED 
 Sistrunk-Pelz: 5 Ayes: 2 Absent - Alsop, Brar 
 
 
ADJOURNED TO CLOSED SESSION 
Pelz-Alsop 
 
 

CLOSED SESSION 
 
17) Request for Closed Session regarding peer review of health practitioners (Health and Safety 

Code Section 101855(j)(2)) – SEE RESULTS BELOW 
 
18) CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION  

(Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1)) Name of case: Monina Viloria v. Kern Medical 
Center, Workers’ Compensation Appeals Board Case Nos. ADJ9552090 and ADJ4587347 – 
SEE RESULTS BELOW 

 
19) CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 

(Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2), (e)(2).) Number of cases: One (1) Significant 
exposure to litigation in the opinion of the Board of Governors on the advice of legal counsel, 
based on: Facts and circumstances, including, but not limited to, an accident, disaster, incident, 
or transactional occurrence that might result in litigation against the Authority and that are 
known to a potential plaintiff or plaintiffs – SEE RESULTS BELOW 
 

20) CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION  
(Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2), (e)(1).) Number of cases: One thousand five 
hundred forty-eight (1,548) Significant exposure to litigation in the opinion of the Board of 
Governors on the advice of legal counsel, based on: Facts and circumstances that might result 
in litigation against the authority but which the authority believes are not yet known to a potential 
plaintiff or plaintiffs, which facts and circumstances need not be disclosed – SEE RESULTS 
BELOW 

 
21) PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION - Title: Chief Executive Officer 

(Government Code Section 54957) – SEE RESULTS BELOW 
 
 
RECONVENED FROM CLOSED SESSION 
Alsop-Pelz 
 



  Kern County Hospital Authority Board of Governors                                                    
  Regular Meeting – Summary of Proceedings                                                    
  9.18.19 
 

Page | 5  

 
REPORT ON ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 
 

Item No. 17 concerning Request for Closed Session regarding peer review of health 
practitioners (Health and Safety Code Section 101855(j)(2)) – HEARD; BY A UNANIMOUS 
VOTE OF THOSE DIRECTORS PRESENT (MOTION BY DIRECTOR ALSOP, SECOND BY 
DIRECTOR SISTRUNK; 1 ABSENT - DIRECTOR BRAR), THE BOARD APPROVED ALL 
PROVIDERS RECOMMENDED FOR INITIAL APPOINTMENT, REAPPOINTMENT, CHANGE 
IN STAFF STATUS, AND VOLUNTARY RESIGNATION OF PRIVILEGES; NO OTHER 
REPORTABLE ACTION TAKEN 

 
 Item No. 18 concerning CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION  

(Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1)) Name of case: Monina Viloria v. Kern Medical 
Center, Workers’ Compensation Appeals Board Case Nos. ADJ9552090 and ADJ4587347 – 
HEARD; NO REPORTABLE ACTION TAKEN 

 
Item No. 19 concerning CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED 
LITIGATION (Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2), (e)(2).) Number of cases: One (1) 
Significant exposure to litigation in the opinion of the Board of Governors on the advice of legal 
counsel, based on: Facts and circumstances, including, but not limited to, an accident, disaster, 
incident, or transactional occurrence that might result in litigation against the Authority and that 
are known to a potential plaintiff or plaintiffs – HEARD; NO REPORTABLE ACTION TAKEN 
 
Item No. 20 concerning CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED 
LITIGATION (Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2), (e)(1).) Number of cases: One 
thousand five hundred forty-eight (1,548) Significant exposure to litigation in the opinion of the 
Board of Governors on the advice of legal counsel, based on: Facts and circumstances that 
might result in litigation against the authority but which the authority believes are not yet known 
to a potential plaintiff or plaintiffs, which facts and circumstances need not be disclosed – 
HEARD; NO REPORTABLE ACTION TAKEN 

 
Item No. 21 concerning PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION - Title: Chief 
Executive Officer (Government Code Section 54957) – HEARD; NO REPORTABLE ACTION 
TAKEN 

 
 
ADJOURNED TO WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 16, 2019, AT 11:30 A.M. 
Alsop 
 
 
 
/s/ Mona A. Allen 

Authority Board Coordinator 
 
 
 
/s/ Russell E. Bigler 

Chairman, Board of Governors 
 Kern County Hospital Authority 
 



 
 
 

Owned and Operated by the Kern County Hospital Authority 
A Designated Public Hospital 

1700 Mount Vernon Avenue | Bakersfield, CA 93306 | (661) 326-2000 | KernMedical.com 

BOARD OF GOVERNORS  

KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY REGULAR MEETING 

  
October 16, 2019  

  

SUBJECT: Establish Regular Meeting Dates of the Kern County Hospital Authority Board of Governors 

for Calendar Year 2020  

  

Recommended Action: Approve; Adopt Resolution 

  

Summary:  

  

The conduct of your Board is subject to the provisions of the Brown Act (Gov. Code, § 54950 et seq.).  

The Brown Act requires that your Board shall provide, by ordinance, resolution, bylaws, or by whatever 

other rule is required for the conduct of business by that body, the time and place for holding regular 

meetings.   

 

Therefore, it is recommended that your Board establish its schedule of regular meetings for calendar 

year 2020 in compliance with the Brown Act by adopting the attached Resolution. 

 
 



KERN MEDICAL 
1700	Mt.	Vernon	Ave.,	Bakersfield,	CA		93306	|	KernMedical.com	

2020	  
Kern County Hospital Authority 
Board of Governors’  
Meeting Calendar 
11:30am – 1:30pm 
	

JANUARY 

S  M  T  W  T  F  S 

      1  2  3  4 

5  6  7  8  9  10  11 

12  13  14  15  16  17  18 

19  20  21  22  23  24  25 

26  27  28  29  30  31   
	

	

FEBRUARY 

S  M  T  W  T  F  S 

            1 

2  3  4  5  6  7  8 

9  10  11  12  13  14  15 

16  17  18  19  20  21  22 

23  24  25  26  27  28  29 
	

	

MARCH 

S  M  T  W  T  F  S 

1  2  3  4  5  6  7 

8  9  10  11  12  13  14 

15  16  17  18  19  20  21 

22  23  24  25  26  27  28 

29  30  31         
	

APRIL 

S  M  T  W  T  F  S 

       1  2  3  4 

5  6  7  8  9  10  11 

12  13  14  15  16  17  18 

19  20  21  22  23  24  25 

26  27  28  29  30     

 
	

	

MAY 

S  M  T  W  T  F  S 

           1  2 

3  4  5  6  7  8  9 

10  11  12  13  14  15  16 

17  18  19  20  21  22  23 

24  25  26  27  28  29  30 

31             
	

	

JUNE 

S  M  T  W  T  F  S 

  1  2  3  4  5  6 

7  8  9  10  11  12  13 

14  15  16  17  18  19  20 

21  22  23  24  25  26  27 

28  29  30            
	

JULY 

S  M  T  W  T  F  S 

      1  2  3  4 

5  6  7  8  9  10  11 

12  13  14  15  16  17  18 

19  20  21  22  23  24  25 

26  27  28  29  30  31   
	

	

AUGUST 

S  M  T  W  T  F  S 

            1 

2  3  4  5  6  7  8 

9  10  11  12  13  14  15 

16  17  18  19  20  21  22 

23  24  25  26  27  28  29 

30  31           
	

	

SEPTEMBER 

S  M  T  W  T  F  S 

    1  2  3  4  5 

6  7  8  9  10  11  12 

13  14  15  16  17  18  19 

20  21  22  23  24  25  26 

27  28  29  30       
	

OCTOBER 

S  M  T  W  T  F  S 

         1  2  3 

4  5  6  7  8  9  10 

11  12  13  14  15  16  17 

18  19  20  21  22  23  24 

25  26  27  28  29  30  31 

             
	

	

NOVEMBER 

S  M  T  W  T  F  S 

1  2  3  4  5  6  7 

8  9  10  11  12  13  14 

15  16  17  18  19  20  21 

22  23  24  25  26  27  28 

29  30           

             
	

	

DECEMBER 

S  M  T  W  T  F  S 

    1  2  3  4  5 

6  7  8  9  10  11  12 

13  14  15  16  17  18  19 

20  21  22  23  24  25  26 

27  28  29  30  31     
	

	



BEFORE THE BOARD OF GOVERNORS 
OF THE KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 

_________________ 
 
 
In the matter of:                       Resolution No. 2019-___ 
 
ESTABLISHING THE REGULAR 
MEETING DATES OF THE KERN 
COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS FOR  
CALENDAR YEAR 2020 
_____________________________________ 
 
 I, MONA A. ALLEN, Authority Board Coordinator for the Kern County Hospital 
Authority, hereby certify that the following Resolution, on motion of Director __________, 
seconded by Director __________, was duly and regularly adopted by the Board of 
Governors of the Kern County Hospital Authority at an official meeting thereof on the 16th 
day of October, 2019, by the following vote, and that a copy of the Resolution has been 
delivered to the Chairman of the Board of Governors.  
 
AYES:   
 
NOES:   
 
ABSENT:   
 
      MONA A. ALLEN 

                 Authority Board Coordinator 
   Kern County Hospital Authority  

          
 
                 ____________________________ 
                 Mona A. Allen             
 
             

 
RESOLUTION 

 
Section 1.  WHEREAS: 

   
(a) The Brown Act (Gov. Code, § 54954, subd. (a)) requires that the legislative 

body of a local agency shall provide, by ordinance, resolution, bylaws, or by whatever other 
rule is required for the conduct of business by that body, the time and place for holding regular 
meetings; and 



Page 2 of 3 
 

(b) Section 2.170.060 of the Ordinance Code of the County of Kern (“Ordinance”) 
provides for a governing body, which shall be known as the Kern County Hospital Authority 
Board of Governors (“Board of Governors”); and  

 
(c) Section 2.170.030 of the Ordinance provides that the Brown Act shall apply to 

the Kern County Hospital Authority; and  
 

(d) The Board of Governors desires to establish its schedule of regular meetings 
for calendar year 2020 in compliance with the Brown Act.  
 
 Section 2.  NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of 
Governors of the Kern County Hospital Authority, as follows: 
 

1. This Board finds the facts recited herein are true, and further finds that this 
Board has jurisdiction to consider, approve, and adopt the subject of this Resolution. 
 

2. Except as provided in paragraph 4 of this Resolution, the calendar year 2019 
regular meetings of the Board of Governors shall be held as follows:  
 

Wednesday, January 15, 2020    Regular Meeting  

Wednesday, February 12, 2020  Regular Meeting  

Wednesday, March 18, 2020   Regular Meeting  

Wednesday, April 15, 2020   Regular Meeting  

Wednesday, May 20, 2020   Regular Meeting  

Wednesday, June 17, 2020   Regular Meeting  

Wednesday, July 15, 2020   Regular Meeting  

Wednesday, August 19, 2020   Regular Meeting  

Wednesday, September 16, 2020  Regular Meeting  

Wednesday, October 21, 2020   Regular Meeting  

Wednesday, November 18, 2020  Regular Meeting  

Wednesday, December 9, 2020  Regular Meeting  

 
3. All meetings shall be held at Kern Medical Center, which is located at 1700 

Mount Vernon Avenue, Bakersfield, California 93306.  All meetings shall commence at the 
hour of 11:30 a.m., unless a different time is posted by the Authority Board Coordinator. 
Meetings so commenced may be continued from time to time until the disposition of all 
business before the Board of Governors.  
 

4. Regular meetings shall be canceled or rescheduled whenever the Board of 
Governors unanimously finds good cause otherwise exists for cancellation, rescheduling, or 
scheduling of a regular meeting.  

 
5. The Authority Board Coordinator shall provide copies of this Resolution to 

the following: 
   



Page 3 of 3 
 

  Members, Board of Governors   
  Kern Medical Center 
  Legal Services Department 
  County Administrative Office  
  Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
 



 
 

Owned and Operated by the Kern County Hospital Authority 
A Designated Public Hospital 

1700 Mount Vernon Avenue | Bakersfield, CA 93306 | (661) 326-2000 | KernMedical.com 

BOARD OF GOVERNORS 
KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY REGULAR MEETING 

 
October 16, 2019 
  
Subject:  Proposed retroactive approval of Side Letter of Agreement with the Committee of Interns and 
Residents/Service Employees International Union, Local 1957 (CIR/SEIU) providing three wellness days 
for residents on an annual basis beginning with the 2019/20 academic year, retroactive to July 1, 2019 
 
Recommended Action:  Approve; Authorize Chairman to sign; Authorize Chief Executive Officer, Chief 
Financial Officer and Human Resources to implement changes 
 
Summary: 
 
The Authority requests your Board approve the annual accrual of three wellness days for residents, to be used in 
compliance with Article IV, Section 1, subsections A‐F of the CIR/SEIU Memorandum of Understanding (CIR/SEIU 
MOU).  These wellness days are intended to replace the three holidays no longer observed by the Authority 
effective with the September 2018 approval of the SEIU Local 521 Memorandum of Understanding (MOU).  
During the 2018 SEIU MOU negotiations, represented staff were given additional Paid Time Off in lieu of three 
holidays, which were chosen by SEIU and its represented employees.   
 
In the CIR/SEIU MOU, Article 4, Section 3, titled Holidays reads: “Resident physicians shall be entitled to all paid 
holidays authorized as official holidays for Authority employees.”  This means that residents are no longer 
eligible for holiday pay on the three holidays no longer observed as official holidays by the Authority (President’s 
Day, Labor Day and New Years’ Eve).   
 
In order to keep the residents whole, the Authority proposed and CIR/SEIU has agreed to substitute three 
wellness days for the holidays no longer recognized by the Authority.   
 
Therefore, it is recommended that your Board retroactively approve the Side Letter of Agreement adding three 
wellness days for residents effective retroactive to July 1, 2019, authorize the Chairman to sign, and direct staff 
to implement the changes.  
 



1 
 

SIDE LETTER OF AGREEMENT 
 

BETWEEN 
 

KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 

AND 

COMMITTEE OF INTERNS AND RESIDENTS/ 

SERVICE EMPLOYEES INTERNATIONAL UNION, LOCAL 1957 

  

 This Side Letter of Agreement (“Side Letter”) between the Kern County Hospital 
Authority (“Authority”), which owns and operates Kern Medical Center, and the Committee of 
Interns and Residents/Service Employees International Union, Local 1957 (“CIR/SEIU”), 
representing the resident physicians, is entered into this 16th day of October, 2019, with 
respect to the following: 
 
 (A) the parties have previously entered into a Memorandum of Understanding (Agt. 
#014-2018) (“2018-2021 MOU”) regarding the wages, hours, and other terms and conditions 
of employment of the resident physicians for the period March 31, 2018, through March 31, 
2021; and 
 

(B) On or about August 26, 2019, after negotiating in good faith, the parties agree 
to provide during the term of the 2018-2021 MOU, annually, three (3) wellness days for the 
resident physicians; and   
 
 (C) During the process of negotiating with CIR/SEIU to come to agreement on 
these three (3) wellness days, the parties agreed that, in order to ensure clarity and to 
memorialize the agreement, a Side Letter to the 2018-2021 MOU should be executed 
articulating the intent of the Authority to provide three (3) wellness days annually for resident 
physicians during the term of the 2018-2021 MOU; and  
 
 (D) The parties agree that the provision of the three (3) wellness days shall not 
constitute the status quo following the expiration of the 2018-2021 MOU; and 
 

(E) In consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions hereinafter set forth 
and incorporating by this reference the foregoing recitals, the parties agree as follows: 

 
A. On or about July 1, the beginning of each academic year within the term of the 

2018-2021 MOU, resident physicians shall be given an accrual of three (3) 
wellness days, which will equate to 24 hours (8 hours x 3 days).  The posting of this 
accrual will coincide with the pay period within which July 1 falls. 
 

B. The wellness day available accrual will reflect as a separate line item for ease of 
tracking on each resident physician’s biweekly pay statement. 
 

C. Wellness days must be used in eight-hour increments.  
 

D. Unused wellness days may be carried over year to year with no maximum accrual 
limit. 



2 
 

 
E. Resident physicians wishing to request a wellness day must provide sufficient 

notice and obtain the approval of their respective Program Director.  Use of 
wellness days is subject to Article IV, Section 1, subsections A-F of the 2018-2021 
MOU.  Requests for wellness days off will not be unreasonably denied.   

 
F. Upon termination of employment, any unused wellness days will be paid out to 

resident physicians in accordance with the Authority’s current pay practices and 
applicable law. 

 
G. The provisions of this Side Letter shall be effective retroactively to July 1, 2019, and 

shall be posted with the pay period beginning September 28, 2019.  
 

H. All capitalized terms used in this Side Letter and not otherwise defined, shall have 
the meaning ascribed thereto in the 2018-2021 MOU. 

 
I. This Side Letter shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of 

the state of California. 
 

J. This Side Letter may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be deemed 
an original, but all of which taken together shall constitute one and the same 
instrument. 

 
K. Except as provided herein, all other terms, conditions, and covenants of the 2018-

2021 MOU shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
 

[Signatures follow on next page] 
  





 
 

Owned and Operated by the Kern County Hospital Authority 
A Designated Public Hospital 

1700 Mount Vernon Avenue | Bakersfield, CA 93306 | (661) 326-2000 | KernMedical.com 

BOARD OF GOVERNORS 
KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY REGULAR MEETING 

  
  
October 16, 2019 
  
Subject:  Proposed retroactive Amendment No. 3 to Agreement 001‐2018 with Matthew M. Malerich, 
M.D., Incorporated 
 
Recommended Action:  Approve; Authorize Chairman to sign 
 
Summary: 
 
Kern Medical requests your Board retroactively approve the proposed Amendment No. 3 to the Agreement 001‐
2018 for Professional Services with Matthew M. Malerich, M.D., Incorporated, an independent contractor, for 
the provision of orthopedic hand and related surgery services on behalf of Kern Medical for the period April 9, 
2018 through April 8, 2021.  Currently, Dr. Malerich provides services primarily at the Stockdale clinic and 
emergency hand call coverage. 
 
The proposed Amendment extends the guarantee period for 23 days through October 31, 2019, for ease of 
reconciliation, adds services including coverage in the outpatient hand clinic and operating room at Kern 
Medical, and increases the maximum payable by $300,000, from $1,600,000 to $1,900,000, to cover the 
additional services over the remaining term of the Agreement.   

 
Therefore, it is recommended that your Board retroactively approve Amendment No. 3 to the Agreement with 
Matthew M. Malerich, M.D., Incorporated, effective October 9, 2019, and authorize the Chairman to sign.   
 
 

















 
 

Owned and Operated by the Kern County Hospital Authority 
A Designated Public Hospital 

1700 Mount Vernon Avenue | Bakersfield, CA 93306 | (661) 326-2000 | KernMedical.com 

 

BOARD OF GOVERNORS 
KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY REGULAR MEETING 

 
October 16, 2019 
 
Subject:  Proposed Agreement with Tung Thanh Trang, M.D. 
 
Recommended Action:  Approve; Authorize Chairman to sign 
 
Summary:   
 
Kern Medical requests your Board approve an agreement with Tung Thanh Trang, M.D., a contract employee, 

for professional medical services in the Department of Surgery.  Dr. Trang has served full‐time at Kern Medical 
since July 2009 in the role as Chief, Division of Otolaryngology in the Department of Surgery.  
 
The proposed Agreement is for a term of three‐years from November 13, 2019 through November 12, 2022.   
The maximum payable will not to exceed $1,978,000 over the three‐year term of the Agreement. 
 
Dr. Trang’s annual salary is calculated based on the current Medical Group Management Association Physician 
Compensation and Production Survey for specialty and represents the reasonable fair market value 
compensation for the services provided.  Included in Dr. Trang’s annual salary, he receives a base salary for 
teaching and administrative duties and also receives payment for care of Kern Medical patients based on his 
productivity.  
 
Therefore, it is recommended that your Board approve the Agreement with Tung Thanh Trang, M.D., for 
professional medical services in the Department of Surgery from November 13, 2019 through November 12, 
2022, in an amount not to exceed $1,978,000 over the three‐year term, and authorize the Chairman to sign. 
 







































 
 

Owned and Operated by the Kern County Hospital Authority 
A Designated Public Hospital 

1700 Mount Vernon Avenue | Bakersfield, CA 93306 | (661) 326-2000 | KernMedical.com 

BOARD OF GOVERNORS 
KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY REGULAR MEETING 

  
  
October 16, 2019 
  
Subject Proposed retroactive Amendment No. 3 to Agreement 002‐2018 with Desert Hand and Plastic 
Surgery PC 
 
Recommended Action:  Approve; Authorize Chairman to sign 
 
Summary: 
 
Kern Medical requests your Board retroactively approve the proposed Amendment No. 3 to the Agreement 002‐
2018 for Professional Services with Desert Hand and Plastic Surgery PC, an independent contractor, for the 
provision of orthopedic hand and related surgery services on behalf of Kern Medical for the period April 9, 2018 
through April 8, 2021.  Currently, Dr. Bowen provides services primarily at the Stockdale clinic and emergency 
hand call coverage. 
 
The proposed Amendment extends the guarantee period for 23 days through October 31, 2019, for ease of 
reconciliation, adds services including coverage in the outpatient hand clinic and operating room at Kern 
Medical, and increases the maximum payable by $300,000, from $1,600,000 to $1,900,000, to cover the 
additional services over the remaining term of the Agreement.   
 
Therefore, it is recommended that your Board retroactively approve Amendment No. 3 to the Agreement with 
Desert Hand and Plastic Surgery PC, effective October 9, 2019, and authorize the Chairman to sign. 
 
 

















 
 

Owned and Operated by the Kern County Hospital Authority 
A Designated Public Hospital 

1700 Mount Vernon Avenue | Bakersfield, CA 93306 | (661) 326-2000 | KernMedical.com 

BOARD OF GOVERNORS 
KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY REGULAR MEETING 

  
 October 16, 2019 
 
Subject:  Proposed retroactive Amendment No. 4 to Agreement 06018 with Clarity Technology 
Partners, LLC 
 
Recommended Action:  Approve; Authorize Chairman to sign 
 
Summary:   
 
Kern Medical requests that your Board approve the proposed Amendment No. 4 to the March 2, 2019 Clarity 
Technology Partners, LLC’s Master Service Agreement, for technology‐related temporary staffing and contingent 
search services.  This Amendment No. 4 extends the term for the continued staffing of an interface analyst and 
one training coordinator, which is necessary due to the Cerner Millennium Project’s Go‐Live date being 
extended from July 1, 2019 to November 1, 2019. 
 
The proposed Amendment No. 4 increases the maximum payable by $138,346, from $920,000 to $1,058,346, 
for the term of the Agreement. 
 

Previous Agreements  Purpose of Amendment  Variance 
Original Agreement, April 2, 2018  Provide temporary technology‐related staffing for 

EHR System – 1 clinical analyst 
$250,000 

Amendment No. 1, May 2, 2018  Extend clinical analyst services.   $300,000 

Amendment No. 2, September 24, 2018 Provide Sr. Revenue Cycle Analyst and Interface 
support analyst services 

$370,000

Amendment No. 3, August 12, 2019  Replaced Training Coordinator   ‐0‐ 

Amendment No. 4, October 16, 2019  Extend Training Coordinator Services:  David Dogue, 
September 2, 2019 through December 31, 2019 ‐ 
$77,256 
Extend Interface Analyst:  Horiya Ameen, September 
2, 2019 through January 31, 2020 ‐ $61,090 

$138,346 

 
The Agreement contains non‐standard terms and conditions and cannot be approved as to form by Counsel, due 
to Clarity’s amendment to the limitation of liability section of the agreement. Kern Medical is requesting that 
staff placed by Clarity drive a Kern Medical vehicle as part of their placement. Clarity requires that the Authority 
assume all liability and properly insure any Assigned Employee for these services. It is unclear at this time 
whether assigned staff meets the Authority’s requirements to drive for Kern Medical, as outlined in policy.  
 
Therefore, it is recommended that your Board approve the proposed Amendment No. 4 to the Clarity 
Technology Partners, LLC’s Master Service Agreement, for technology related temporary staffing and contingent 
search services for the extended period of September 2, 2019 through January 31, 2020, effective September 2, 
2019, increasing the maximum payable by $138,346, from $920,000 to $1,058,346, for the professional fees and 
travel expenses, and authorize the Chairman to sign. 









 
 

Owned and Operated by the Kern County Hospital Authority 
A Designated Public Hospital 

1700 Mount Vernon Avenue | Bakersfield, CA 93306 | (661) 326-2000 | KernMedical.com 

BOARD OF GOVERNORS 
KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY REGULAR MEETING 

 
October 16, 2019 
  
Subject:  Proposed retroactive True Lease Schedule No. 001‐6778724‐001 to Master Lease Schedule 
No. 57662‐50680 (KCHA Agt. 010‐2019) dated 02/20/2019 with Dell Financial Services, L.L.C. 
 
Recommended Action:  Approve; Authorize Chairman to sign 
 
Summary: 
 
The proposed True Lease Schedule with Dell Financial Services, L.L.C., contains the final leasing schedule for the 
financing of desktop computers, as required for the Cerner Millennium project, and initiates an industry 
standard 4‐year technology lifecycle program for Kern Medical. 
 
In February, your Board approved the financing, with Dell Financial Services, L.L.C., to initiate Kern Medical’s 
technology lifecycle strategy. There are over 800 computers that will require replacement over the next 4 years 
and this program provides improved forecasting, a strategic plan to leverage required technology, and 
additional Dell services (pre‐imaged ready PCs, and end‐of‐life e‐waste processing). 
 
The lease is for a term of 48 months and the monthly payment will be equal to the total Equipment Cost times 
the Adjusted Lease Factor. The Adjusted Lease Factor will be determined as of the Acceptance Date and will be 
equal to (noted below) (the “Base Lease Factor”). 
 

Model  Price  Quantity  Ext  Rate Factor  Monthly Payment 

Dell Optiplex 
7060MFF 

798.98  824  577,492.16  0.02122  13,970.39 

Dell 24 Monitor 
P2419H 

164.91  824*  271,771.68  0.02347  7,182.93 

Dell Micro All In One 
Stand 

61.89  824  50,997.36  0.02122  1,378.97 

CA SEF Feed 
ESTIMATED 

4,944.00  1  4,944.00  0.02120  4,944.00 

Tax ESTIMATED  47,018.59  1  47,018.59    1,134.09 

Totals  928.64  2474  897,205.31    19,480.79 

*reduced from 1624 to 824 
 
Therefore, it is recommended that your Board approve the proposed True Lease Schedule, effective May 1, 2019 
through May 22, 2023, in an amount not to exceed $850,186.72 (monthly $18,346.70) plus any associated taxes, 
which includes all hardware technology and services and does not include taxes, and authorize the Chairman to 
sign.   
 
 
 





Russell E. Bigler
Chairman, Board of Governors

October 16, 2019







 
 

Owned and Operated by the Kern County Hospital Authority 
A Designated Public Hospital 

1700 Mount Vernon Avenue | Bakersfield, CA 93306 | (661) 326-2000 | KernMedical.com 

BOARD OF GOVERNORS 
KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY REGULAR MEETING 

 

October 16, 2019 
  

Subject:  Proposed retroactive Monitoring Services Master Services Agreement with 
ProviderTrust, Inc.  
 

Recommended Action:  Approve; Authorize Chief Executive Officer to sign 
 
Summary: 
 
Kern Medical requests your Board approve the proposed Monitoring Services Master Services Agreement 
with ProviderTrust, Inc. for the purpose of providing ongoing monitoring services required to fulfill 
contractual obligations with the County of Kern’s department of Behavioral Health and Recovery Services 
(KernBHRS). Our agreement with KernBHRS requires a monthly attestation that monitoring for exclusion for 
all staff has been completed before payment will be issued.  
 
ProviderTrust, Inc. provides an automated monitoring service for daily Office of Inspector General (OIG), 
General Services Administration/System for Award Management (GSA/SAM), and Medi‐Cal/Medi‐care 
exclusion checks that is fully integrated with our current Human Resource Information Systems. This 
integration supports the complete and instant sharing of employee information to the Vendor, which 
allows the Vendor to provide both the initial and ongoing monitoring of all staff, contracted employees and 
volunteers during their employment.  
 
The Agreement contains non‐standard terms and conditions and cannot be approved as to form by 
Counsel, due to ProviderTrust Inc.’s limitation of liability to $75,000 per individual. Civil Monetary Penalties 
for using excluded staff historically ranges from $2,000 to $100,000, which does not include any refund of 
payments made by government entities for services provided by excluded staff. Efforts were made to 
negotiate the removal of the limitation but only resulted in the increase of maximum aggregate liability 
from $25,000 to $75,000 per individual.  
 
Term: 
This Agreement began on September 30, 2019 and will continue for one (1) year. If the Agreement is not 
terminated within ninety (90) days of the expiration of the year, the Agreement will auto‐renew for 
another one (1) year term.  
 
Costs associated with Agreement: 
One‐time Implementation Fee:    $500 
Monthly Hosting Fees (estimate.):   $13,674 ($.50 x 2,279 (number of staff) x 12 mos) 
Total:                  $14,174 
 
Therefore, it is recommended that your Board approve the proposed Monitoring Services Master Services 

Agreement with ProviderTrust, Inc. to provide monitoring and search services for a term of one (1) year at 
a rate of $14,174 per year, with a one (1) year auto‐renewal term, and authorize the Chief Executive Officer 
to sign.  











































 

BOARD OF GOVERNORS 
KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY REGULAR MEETING 

 
October 16, 2019 
 
Subject:  Proposed retroactive Amendment No. 5 to Agreement 166‐2012 with Press Ganey 
Associates, Inc. 
 
Requested Action:  Approve; Authorize Chief Executive Officer to sign 
 
Summary:  
 
Press Ganey is a vendor certified by Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) to provide 
patient satisfaction surveys. The Kern County Hospital Authority (KCHA) has used this vendor for a 
number of years to fulfill the CMS requirements for surveying patients.  Press Ganey also provides 
surveys for medical practices in order to satisfy metrics for the Public Hospital Redesign and Incentives 
in Medi‐Cal (PRIME) program.  KCHA will use this extended term to review potential alternative vendors, 
who can continue to fulfil the requirements stated above, but also provide more real‐time, actionable 
results to better aid improvements within the organization. 
 
Therefore, it is recommended that your Board approve the proposed retroactive Amendment No. 5 to 
Agreement 166‐2012 for Professional Services with Press Ganey Associates, Inc., extending the term by 
three (3) months from October 1, 2019 through December 31, 2019, increasing the maximum payable 
by $80,000, from $1,728,765 to $1,808,765, to cover this extended term, and authorize the Chief 
Executive Officer to sign. 

 







 

BOARD OF GOVERNORS 
KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY REGULAR MEETING 

 
October 16, 2019 
 
SUBJECT:  Proposed retroactive Amendment No. 1 to the Kern County Hospital Authority’s 
Personal/Professional Services Agreement (KCHA Agt.# 14718) with Frank Rappe dba R&R 
Janitorial and Carpet 
 
Requested Action:  Approve; Authorize Chief Executive Officer to sign 
 
Summary:  
 
Kern Medical requests that your Board approve the proposed Amendment No. 1 with Frank 
Rappe dba R&R Janitorial and Carpet for the additional housekeeping services for the newly 
acquired Q Street location, which contains over 27,000 square feet of out‐patient clinic/service 
space and additional clinic space located at 820 34th Street, Suite. 202 and 6001‐B Truxtun Ave., 
Suite 210. This amendment also extends the term for current housekeeping services at Kern 
Medical locations listed in the Exhibit.  
 
Therefore, it is recommended that your Board approve the proposed retroactive Amendment 
No. 1 to the Kern County Hospital Authority’s Personal/Professional Services Agreement with 
Frank Rappe dba R&R Janitorial and Carpet, to extend the term of the current agreement 
through February 19, 2021 and increase the maximum payable by $560,000. 
  
 



AMENDMENT NO. 1 
TO 

PERSONAL/PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
(Kern County Hospital Authority-R&R Janitorial and Carpet) 

THIS AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT, effective February 19, 2019, is between the Kern County 
Hospital Authority, a local unit of government ("KCHA"), which owns and operates Kern Medical Center 
("KMC"), and R&R Janitorial and Carpet ("Consultant") with its principal place of business located at 5702 
Stageline Avenue, Bakersfield, CA 93312. 

WIT NESSETH: 

WHEREAS, KCHA and Consultant entered into a Personal/Professional Services Agreement effective 
February 19, 2018 (PPSA#14718) ("Agreement"), for the period February 19, 2018 through February 18, 
2019;and 

WHEREAS, the parties to the Agreement desire to amend the Agreement as specified herein below; 

NOW, THEREFORE, KCHA and Consultant do mutually agree as follows (check those applicable): 

Term. The Agreement shall be extended from February 19, 2019 to February 19, 2021, unless 
sooner tenninated as provided for in the Agreement. 
Fees payable by KCHA under the Agreement shall increase by $560,000, from $150,000 to 
$710,000. 
Travel Expenses payable by KCHA under the Agreement shall increase from by�. from � 
to�-
Services. Amendment 1 - Exhibit A-1, is attached hereto and incorporated herein by this 
reference, for revised service locations. 
Other 

Except as expressly amended herein, all provisions of the Agreement, as previously amended, shall 
remain in full force and effect. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement has been executed as of the date 
indicated above. 

KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 

By _____________ ____ 
Russell V. Judd, Chief Executive Officer 

FranR Rappe

"KCHA" 
Date: _______ ___ 

Frank Rappe dba R&R Janitorial and Carpet 

By
 
�p�

"Consultant" 

Date: )1 �CJ.- ,;)bl c; 

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT: 
Responsible KCHA Department 

By _____________ __,_ 
Renee Villanueva, Vice President of Ambulatory Services 

Date: _______ _. 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
Legal Services Dep rtment 

1 

Counsel, Kern County Hospital Authority 

Date: __ "_
0
.,_

1/_<t
4-

,/_t
---=
�
'--

------





 
 

Owned and Operated by the Kern County Hospital Authority 
A Designated Public Hospital 

1700 Mount Vernon Avenue | Bakersfield, CA 93306 | (661) 326-2000 | KernMedical.com 

 

BOARD OF GOVERNORS 
KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY REGULAR MEETING 

 
October 16, 2019 
 
Subject:  Comments Regarding Budget Variances – August 2019 
 
Recommended Action:  Receive and File 
 
Summary:   
 
The following items have budget variances for the month of August 2019:  
 
Indigent Funding: 
As a conservative approach to recognizing indigent funding revenue, during each month of fiscal year 2020 Kern 
Medical will only recognize 95% of the total projected revenue for the Managed Care Rate Range Program, the 
Medi‐Cal Quality Assurance Fee Program, the Physician SPA Program, and the AB915 Outpatient Supplemental 
Funding  Program.    Kern Medical will  recognize  100% of  the  total  projected  revenue  for  the Medi‐Cal Waiver 
Programs of Public Hospital Redesign and Incentives  in Medi‐Cal  (PRIME), the Global Payment Program (GPP), 
and the Whole Person Care Program (WPC).  Kern Medical will also recognize 100% of the projected revenue for 
the Enhanced Payment Program (EPP) and the Quality Incentive Program (QIP).  
 
Correctional Medicine Funding: 
Kern Medical projected  that  it would receive $3,000,000 more  for Correctional Medicine services  for FY 2020 
than will actually be paid by the County of Kern.  Therefore, a $500k year‐to‐date true‐up adjustment was made 
for Correctional Medicine revenue in August 2019.  For the remainder of FY 2020, Correctional Medicine will be 
$250k under the budgeted amount each month.   
 
Other Operating Revenue: 
Other operating revenue has an unfavorable budget variance for the month due to the fact that for some items 
within  this  section  of  the  income  statement  Kern Medical  only  receives  funding  on  a  quarterly  basis.    Kern 
Medical  receives  KHS  Grant  funds,  Emergency  Medical  Services  funds,  and  Managed  Medi‐Cal  Pay  for 
Performance  funds  on  a  quarterly  basis;  however,  the  budget  for  these  items  is  spread  over  the  entire  12 
months  of  the  year.    In  addition,  some  items  within  this  section,  such  as  contributions,  receive  funding 
inconsistently throughout the year.  
    
Registry Nurses: 
Registry nurses expense has an unfavorable budget variance for the month.  Kern Medical continues to rely on 
contracted nurse staffing to supplement the nursing departments while maintaining nurse recruiting efforts. 
 
Medical Fees: 
Medical  fees  are  under  budget  due  to  the  receipt  of  reimbursement  for  physician  services  provided  for  the 
Behavioral Health Department that are posted as a credit against this expense.  
 
 



Comments Regarding Budget Variances – August 2019 
Page 2 of 2 

 
 

 

Other Professional Fees: 
Other professional fees have a favorable variance for the month because of the reclassification of Information 
Technology  (IT)  contract  labor  staff  expense.    IT  contract  labor  expense  that  pertains  to  the  Cerner  EHR 
implementation project is reclassified from expense and into the capital project each month.   
In  addition,  25  individuals  that  were  previously  contract  laborers  across  several  different  departments  have 
been hired by Kern Medical as full‐time employees.   Therefore, the labor expense for these individuals  is now 
reported under salaries and benefits expenses.   
 
Supplies Expense: 
Supplies expenses have an unfavorable budget variance for the month of August primarily due to above average 
expenses for pharmaceuticals. 
 
Other Expenses: 
Other expenses have an unfavorable variance for the month primarily because of higher than average electricity 
bills due to warm weather. 
 
 
 
  



BOARD OF GOVERNORS’ FINANCIAL REPORT
KERN MEDICAL – AUGUST 2019

OCTOBER 2019



Slide 1



Slide 2



Slide 3



Slide 4



Slide 5



Slide 6



Slide 7



Slide 8



Slide 9



 
 

Owned and Operated by the Kern County Hospital Authority 
A Designated Public Hospital 

1700 Mount Vernon Avenue | Bakersfield, CA 93306 | (661) 326-2000 | KernMedical.com 

 

BOARD OF GOVERNORS 

KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY REGULAR MEETING 

 
 
October 16, 2019 
 
Subject:  Kern County Hospital Authority, Chief Executive Officer Report 
 
Recommended Action:  Receive and File 
 
Summary: 
 
The Chief Executive Officer has provided the attached 3‐month trend Analysis: Volume and Strategic Indicators 
for Kern Medical 



BOARD OF GOVERNORS’ VOLUMES REPORT
KERN MEDICAL – AUGUST 2019

OCTOBER 2019



Slide 1



Slide 2



Slide 3



Slide 4



Slide 5



Slide 6



 
 

KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS 

PUBLIC STATEMENT REGARDING CLOSED SESSION 
 

Health and Safety Code Section 101855(j)(2) 
 
On the recommendation of the Chief Executive Officer, the Board of Governors will hold 
a closed session on October 16, 2019, to discharge its responsibility to evaluate and 
improve the quality of care rendered by health facilities and health practitioners. The 
closed session involves: 
 
 
   X    Request for Closed Session regarding peer review of health practitioners (Health 
and Safety Code Section 101855(j)(2)) –   
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 



 
 

KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS 

PUBLIC STATEMENT REGARDING CLOSED SESSION 
 

Health and Safety Code Section 101855(j)(2) 
 
On the recommendation of the Chief Executive Officer, the Board of Governors will hold 
a closed session on October 16, 2019, to discharge its responsibility to evaluate and 
improve the quality of care rendered by health facilities and health practitioners. The 
closed session involves: 
 
 
   X    Request for Closed Session regarding peer review of health facilities (Health and 
Safety Code Section 101855(j)(2)) –   
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 



 
 

KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS 

PUBLIC STATEMENT REGARDING CLOSED SESSION 
 

Government Code Section 54956.9 
 
Based on the advice of Counsel, the Board of Governors is holding a closed session on 
October 16, 2019, to confer with, or receive advice from Counsel regarding pending 
litigation, because discussion in open session concerning this matter would prejudice the 
position of the authority in the litigation. The closed session involves: 
 
 
   X     CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION  

(Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1)) Name of case: Adria Ottoboni v. Kern 
Medical Center Foundation, a Corporation; Kern County Hospital Authority, a 
public entity; and Does 1 through 50, inclusive, Kern County Superior Court Case 
No. BCV-19-102820 –  
 

 
 



 
 

KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS 

PUBLIC STATEMENT REGARDING CLOSED SESSION 
 

Health and Safety Code Section 101855(j)(2) 
 
On the recommendation of the Chief Executive Officer, the Board of Governors will hold 
a closed session on October 16, 2019, to consider: 
 
 
   X    PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT/RECRUITMENT - Title: President of Hospital 
and Clinic Operations (Government Code Section 54957) –   
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 



 
 

KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS 

PUBLIC STATEMENT REGARDING CLOSED SESSION 
 

Health and Safety Code Section 101855(e)(1) 
 
On the recommendation of the Chief Executive Officer, the Board of Governors will hold 
a closed session on October 16, 2019, the premature disclosure of which would create a 
substantial probability of depriving the authority of a substantial economic benefit or 
opportunity.  The closed session involves: 
 
 
   X    Request for Closed Session for the purpose of discussion or taking action on 
authority trade secrets (Health and Safety Code Section 101855(e)(1)) –  
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 



 
 

KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS 

PUBLIC STATEMENT REGARDING CLOSED SESSION 
 

 
On the recommendation of the Chief Executive Officer, the Board of Governors will hold 
a closed session on October 16, 2019, to consider: 
 
 
   X    PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION - Title: Chief Executive 
Officer (Government Code Section 54957) –     
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 




